



Colin is a British Association for Counselling Accredited Counsellor, a Training and Supervising Transactional Analyst (in Organisations), and a qualified NLP Trainer.

Colin has been coaching individuals and groups in organisations for several years, and holds a number of qualifications in the fields of psychotherapy and training. He has achieved the Professional Certified Coach credential of the International Coach Federation and is also trained as an NLP coach. Colin is equally at home in creating a coaching culture within the corporate world as he is developing coaching in communities. His area of particular interest lies in how people can stop stopping themselves and make the most of their lives.

*Kooperationspartner  
von SOKRATEam*



*Coach & Trainer  
CoachingChanges.co.uk*

### Professional Experience

1996-today: Management Trainer, Director of Coaching Changes Ltd,  
Coach Director of Coaching Development Ltd

1991-1996: Management trainer, counsellor trainer

1983-1991: Psychological counsellor, counsellor trainer

1977-1983: Teacher of English as a Foreign Language (TEFL), polytechnic lecturer

### Degrees

BA (Hons), joint German and Russian, 1975, MA, German, 1977, MSc in Training, 2000

### Qualifications

Teaching and Supervising Transactional Analyst (2008), Certificate in Business Constellations (2008), Professional Certified Coach (2008), Teaching Transactional Analyst (2006), Certificate in Coach Supervision, Associate Credentialed Coach (ACC), International Coach Federation (2005), Certified NLP Coach (International Teaching Seminars, 2002), E-Moderator (Certificate of Course Completion, 2002), Provisional Teaching & Supervising Transactional Analyst, Certified Transactional Analyst-(Organisational Speciality), Licensed Trainer in NLP, Master Practitioner in NLP, Practitioner Certificate in NLP, Certificate for Trainers (distinction) UNISA, Team Management Systems Accredited User, Teaching English as a Foreign Language Certificate (IH), Certificates and Diplomas in Counselling and Psycho-therapy, British Association for Counselling Accredited Counsellor, Diploma in Adlerian Counselling

### Languages

Fluent German, Russian, conversational French, Spanish and Italian, and many smatterings. Some Afrikaans.

### Professional Associations

International Transactional Analysis Association (Teaching member)

British Association for Counselling. (Senior Practitioner)

Irish Institute for Training and Development (Full Member)

